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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 03, 2009 12:59 PM

To: ‘Annette Jung'

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Addresses - Katie's german Backhouse; Inc - P 09000005821

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfactlon Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Annette Jung [mailto:annette@acglobalrealty.com]

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 12:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Mailing Addresses - Katie's german Backhouse, Inc - P 09000005821

To whom it may concern,

Can you please change the principle address, the mailing address and the addresses of the officers and directors
to show as follows:

Avda. Del mar 57
07183 Costa de la Calma
Mallorca, Spain

The change is for Katie’s German Backhouse, Inc — P 09000005821.
| will send a form to change registered Agent by mail.
fyou have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Annette Jung-Rinehart
Controller, Manager

AC Global Management, LLC
5830 Copper Leaf Lane
Naples, FL 34116

Tel No. 239-455-1662

Fax No. 239-455-3851
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